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I sent the last memo before seeing Tom's. Yes, I would like to talk to you first.To: David Marwell/ARRB, Tom 

Samoluk/ARRBcc: From: Jeremy Gunn/ARRB Date: 05/31/96 12:48:56 PMSubject: call about Alyea video 

copyrightI assume that I should call. Has anyone responded?To: Tom Samoluk/ARRB, Jeremy Gunn/ARRB, 

David Marwell/ARRBcc: From: Eileen Sullivan/ARRB Date: 05/31/96 11:02:10 AMSubject: call about Alyea 

video copyrightKaren Post, a lawyer with Dow, Lohnes, & Albertson, here in town, called about the Alyea film. 

This law firm represents WFAA and she wants to discuss the copyright.I told her the film was not distributed to 

the media by the ARRB.her number: 202-776-2541.
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